
     
  

Reply to:     
 John M. Miller 

Attorney at Law 
Direct Dial:  239.208.6542 
Email: JohnM@bapfirm.com 

 
 
January 19, 2023 
 

 
VIA E-MAIL 
Fort Myers Beach Mayor and Town Council Members 
council@fmbgov.com 
 
 RE:  Town attorney services for the Town of Fort Myers Beach 
 
Dear Mayor and Town Council Members:  
 
Through communications with Council Members Karen Woodson and John King, we understand 
the Town of Fort Myers Beach is seeking a new firm to provide Town Attorney services. With that 
understanding, and pursuant to a request for a proposal from Council Member Woodson, it is with 
pleasure that the law firm of Boy Agnew Potanovic Miller, PLLC makes this proposal to provide 
Town Attorney services to the Town of Fort Myers Beach. Our Fort Myers-based firm has 
extensive local government, employment, and litigation experience. Representative local 
government clients in Lee County include the City of Sanibel (City Attorney), Lee County 
Mosquito Control District (board counsel and employment counsel), Lee County (litigation 
counsel) and the following entities as employment counsel: Bonita Springs Utilities, Gateway 
Services Community Development District, Lee County Clerk of Court, District 21 Medical 
Examiner’s Office, City of Fort Myers Community Redevelopment District, Bonita Springs Fire 
Control and Rescue District, Lee County Supervisor of Elections, South Trail Fire District, Boca 
Grande Fire Control District, and the School District of Lee County. With our local roots and local 
government experience, the attorneys of Boy Agnew Potanovic Miller PLLC are ready, willing, 
and able to take over the representation of the Town. 

Our proposal is to provide the Town of Fort Myers Beach, on an external contract basis, with 
exceptional quality services expected from a Town Attorney and as defined by the needs of the 
Town Council. Attorney John Miller would take primary responsibility in serving as the Town's 
point of contact for all of its legal needs, with Attorney John Agnew serving as the primary back-
up, understanding that other attorneys in the firm would also be able to provide services as needed. 
Enclosed for your consideration are biographies for John Miller and John Agnew, together with 
relevant information about the firm. 

Boy Agnew Potanovic Miller, PLLC proposes to provide all legal services required or requested 
by the Town of Fort Myers Beach on an hourly basis. The hourly rates proposed are $265.00/hr. 
for partners, $175.00/hr. for associates, and $115.00/hr. for paralegals. These rates are significantly 
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discounted from our regular rates and are competitive with the rates we currently provide other 
Southwest Florida local governmental entities. The transparency provided by hourly billing 
provides accountability and also allows the Town Council and citizenry the opportunity to fully 
evaluate and understand the time and efforts required of the Town Attorney position. 
 
As previously noted, our firm is located in Fort Myers, just minutes from the Town of Fort Myers 
Beach. Our attorneys have lived in our community for decades and care very much about seeing 
the Town rebound from the destruction caused by Hurricane Ian. By utilizing a local firm, the 
Town would have direct, personal access to its Town Attorney on an as-needed basis, with very 
short turnaround times. Our firm prides itself on accessibility and transparency and would bring 
those ideals to its representation of the Town. 
 
We are confident this proposed arrangement can result in a very workable and transparent 
arrangement between the Town of Fort Myers Beach and its Town Attorney. Should there be any 
questions related to this proposal, we welcome the opportunity to answer them. If the Town of Fort 
Myers Beach is interested in proceeding with the proposed engagement, we look forward to 
working with the Town designee to quickly finalize the details, ensuring the Town has no lapse in 
its legal support.  In the interim between now and the Town Council's decision, we appreciate your 
consideration. 

 
      Very Sincerely, 

       
John M. Miller 
For the firm 

 
John D. Agnew 
For the firm 
 

cc: Town Manager@fmbgov.com  
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